
From:  Celia Diamond <cdiamond@aqmd.gov>

Sent time:  05/12/2020 02:43:33 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>; Alina Mullins <AMullins@aqmd.gov>

Cc:  Lijin Sun <LSun@aqmd.gov>

Subject:  RE: Technical Data Request: Hollywood Center Project (ENV-2018-2116-EIR)
 

Thank you Ms. Nguyen:
 
I have downloaded the files you provided and Alina will be reviewing.  If there is anything missing, she will let you know.
 
Thank you!
Celia
 
From: Mindy Nguyen [mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Alina Mullins <AMullins@aqmd.gov>
Cc: Lijin Sun <LSun@aqmd.gov>; Celia Diamond <cdiamond@aqmd.gov>
Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Hollywood Center Project (ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR)
 
Hi Alina,
 
Per your request, here is a Dropbox link to the live modeling
data: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/tyanixb87l2ryy8/AADJo2I95EzBq8RRJvP4cTXla?dl=
  
Please note that the modeling data was also sent on a thumb drive per the SCAQMD submittal procedures, for which Fedex
confirmed receipt of delivery on  April 16, 2020.   
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you.
 
On Tue, May 12, 2020 at 8:41 AM Alina Mullins <AMullins@aqmd.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Nguyen,
 
South Coast AQMD staff is in the process of reviewing the Draft Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR) for the Proposed
Hollywood Center Project (South Coast AQMD Control Number: LAC200416-01). The public commenting period is from
04/16/2020 – 06/01/2020. 
 
Upon review of the information on the City’s website as a part of the public review period, I was able to access PDF versions
of the CalEEMod runs and HRA Worksheets and Output Files available in Appendices E-1 and -2. However, I was unable to
access any live modeling input files used to generate the CalEEMod and AERMOD runs or any live output files from the various
runs.
 
Please provide an electronic copy of the live modeling files that were used to generate CalEEMod and AERMOD runs (e.g.,
live input files), any live output files, and any additional emission calculation spreadsheets used to quantify the air quality impacts,
including health risk, from construction and/or operation of the Proposed Project.
 
You may send the above-mentioned documents via a Dropbox link in which they may be accessed and downloaded by South
Coast AQMD staff no later than May 19th, 2020. For downloading purposes, please add Ms. Celia Diamond, at
cdiamond@aqmd.gov, as our contact to access the Dropbox link.
 
Without all files and supporting documentation, South Coast AQMD staff will be unable to complete a review of the air quality
analyses in a timely manner. Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require additional time for review beyond
the end of the comment period.
 
Thank you,
 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/tyanixb87l2ryy8/AADJo2I95EzBq8RRJvP4cTXla?dl=
mailto:AMullins@aqmd.gov
mailto:cdiamond@aqmd.gov


Alina Mullins
Assistant Air Quality Specialist, CEQA IGR
Planning, Rule Development & Area Sources
South Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765
P. (909) 396-2402
E. amullins@aqmd.gov
*Please note that South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondays. Additionally, in response to COVID-19, our building is
currently closed to the public and I am working remotely. I will be responding to emails and voice messages during my
scheduled work hours, Tusday through Friday 7:00 am to 5:30 pm.
 

 
--
 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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